

Methofill® Travel Certificate

Remember to bring a copy of your prescription along with this travel certificate.

This certificate is only intended for patients who have been prescribed Methofill[®].

Please fill in your details below:

Full Name:
Date of Birth:
Nationality:
Address:
Passport Number:
Phone Number:

For the attention of airport/airline staff:

This individual suffers from a medical condition which requires treatment with Methofill[®] SelfDose/Methofill[®] Pre-Filled Syringe (delete as appropriate).

Methofill[®] SelfDose/Methofill[®] Pre-Filled Syringe contains methotrexate. The device encloses a needle and the package may also include an alcohol swab for administration. To ensure proper medical care can continue in the event of lost luggage, the device needs to be placed within the cabin during the flight.

Thank you for your cooperation.

	Date:
Doctor's Stamp	Doctor's Signature:

Please read the following information for additional guidance on travelling with your Methofill[®] device.

- Check the expiry dates to ensure your Methofill[®] device will be valid for the duration of the trip.
- Ensure you transport your Methofill[®] device in its original labelled package.
- Carry your Methofill[®] device in your hand luggage with a copy of your prescription and this travel certificate.

Reporting of side effects

If you get any side effects, talk to your doctor, pharmacist or nurse. This includes any possible side effects not listed in the package leaflet. You can help by reporting any side effects you may experience directly to Accord-UK Ltd: +44 (0)1271 385257 or medinfo@accordhealthcare.com. Alternatively, you may also report side effects to vellowcard.mhra.gov.uk or search for MHRA Yellow Card in the Google Play or Apple App Store. By reporting side effects you can help provide more information on the safety of this medicine.

UK-AI-Meto-01433 | February 2025

